

# Minutes December 20, 2022

#### **Attendance**

Name	Agency/Organization	Email
Carri Strunk	Rainelle Medical Center & Coalition Coordinator	cstrunk@rmchealth.org
Chuck Taylor	Fayette/Nicholas Youth Reporting Center	Charles.W.Taylor@wv.gov
Cindy Kennedy	Fayetteville Police Department	cgkennedy@fayettevillewv.gov
Cindy Whitlock	NRHA	cindy.whitlock@nrhawv.org
Diane Callison	Fayette FRN	fayettefrn@gmail.com
Glen Chapman	Fayetteville Police Department	gchapman@fayettevillewv.gov
Katie Johnson	ICE Collaborative	katie.johnson@fayettehealth.org
Kristin Adkins	Communities in Schools	kristen.adkins@k12.wv.us
Marion Tanner	Retired School Teacher & Read Aloud	mgtanner@suddenlink.net
Natasha Jones	NRHA	Natasha.green@nrhawv.org
Rhonda Chuyka	Project AWARE	Rchuyka@k12.wv.us

## **Ongoing Business**

- Community Outreach, Resource & Education Specialist (COREs) & Fayette Prevention Coalition VISTA— Heather Green has been hired for the COREs position, we are still looking to fill the VISTA position
- Opiate Settlement Process Ansted Council Chambers on December 13<sup>th</sup> from 6-8pm
  Katie Johnson reported out for the meeting, the Mayor of Ansted did a great job at filling the room
  with community members. Stations representing each part of the continuum of care had 15 minutes to
  provide information to those attending. We are planning a follow up meeting to discuss some specific
  and local solutions

# Youth Action Team - Contact Sue Wood fayettefpc@gmail.com

- Youth engagement in substance use prevention activities
- What have you accomplished?
  - We completed a Sticker Shock campaign at Piggly Wiggly to remind those who are buying alcohol not to give it to those under 21. We are looking at taking 2 youth volunteers with us to CADCA Leadership Forum in February

# Health Promotion – Jan 10<sup>th</sup> at 9:30am https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3045732535

- Promoting healthy choices in our community. If you have any posts that you would like on social media, please submit them to <a href="mailto:fayettefpc@gmail.com">fayettefpc@gmail.com</a>
- What have you accomplished?
  - We are running a holiday ad campaign through Snapchat and Spotify to remind those over 21 not to share alcohol with minors. We also have our billboard for the coalition on Rt. 19, social media for the Coalition and a section on the FRN website
- The coalition has Facebook, Instagram and TikTok, follow us on all of our social media!
  - https://www.facebook.com/FayettePreventionCoalition
  - https://www.instagram.com/fayettepreventioncoalition/
  - https://www.tiktok.com/@fpcwv

### **Prevention Committees**

# Adventure: Fayette County - Jan 12th @ 9am https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82874518787

- Teresa Workman <u>tfworkman@gmail.com</u>
- Adventure Camp, Water Days, Outdoor Adventure Club, Project Adventure April 27 & 28
- Changing our regular meetings time in January to after school so students/teachers can participate
- What have you accomplished?
  - We are coming up on our 3<sup>rd</sup> year of Project Adventure, happening at the County Park on April 27 and 28, please join our upcoming committee meetings to be part of planning for this event! We are working in collaboration with FIT Media on our Winter Passport, a free booklet for 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> graders to engage children and families in healthy activities in their area. We are looking for prize sponsors for when students complete so many activities.

# ICE Collaborative - Jan 5<sup>th</sup> at 10am https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3046631922

- Katie Johnson <u>katie.johnson@fayettehealth.org</u>
- https://fayettefrn.com/get-local-data/
- Data collection & dissemination
- What have you accomplished?
  - We are at a 75% completion rate for our surveys for this year. We'll be hosting data dissemination meetings with Smithers Town Council on January 9<sup>th</sup> at 6pm and the Rotary club on January 19<sup>th</sup> at 6:15pm. We are also planning a meeting with Leadership Fayette County to work on solution-based initiatives surrounding the data.

# Fayette County Teen Court – Jan 9<sup>th</sup> @ 9am at the Fayette Youth Reporting Center

- Diane Callison fayettefrn@gmail.com
- Volunteer application: https://forms.gle/ZGgZPeciUjMXBFwE8
- Teen Court hearings, volunteer events, recruit community service, scholarship program
- What have you accomplished?
  - We hosted a Teen Court hearing yesterday, we heard 1 vaping case and had 21 youth volunteers and 8 adult volunteers. We also met with the Board of Education yesterday to present our infographic and discuss how the BOE and Teen Court can partner together. Our presentation to the County Commission was well received. We created 92 thank you gifts for all of the law enforcement officers in Fayette County, in these gifts we included our infographic and a referral card so that officers have a way to refer juveniles to Teen Court. We are planning outings with our youth volunteers in January and February, January will be Prevention Day at the Capitol and February will be serving as pages during the legislative session

# Youth Alcohol & Tobacco Prevention – Jan 19<sup>th</sup> at 9am <a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88462358727">https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88462358727</a>

- Sue Wood fayettefpc@gmail.com
- Substance use prevention curriculum, social norming initiatives and parental engagement
- What have you accomplished?
  - Sue and Diane were able to place new toilet talk sign holders at Meadow Bridge, Midland Trail,
     Oak Hill High and Middle. We are always looking for new committee members to support our initiatives.

# Early Childhood Literacy – Jan 6<sup>th</sup> @ 3:30pm at the Board of Education

• Aaron Kemlock – <a href="mailto:amkemlock@fcbinc.com">amkemlock@fcbinc.com</a>

- Read aloud, Dolly Parton Imagination Library, Snuggle & Read, book distributions
- What have you accomplished?
  - All of our schools in Fayette County have Read Aloud coordinators and we are pushing for all schools to have readers. The State Read Aloud office is still hosting virtual trainings for those interested in becoming Read Aloud readers. We completed our Snuggle and Read program, visiting all 19 PreK classrooms. Dawn Miller, Executive Director of Read Aloud WV, will be training the students at FIT to become Read Aloud readers.
  - If you are interested in being a reader in the schools, visit Read Aloud WV and attend a training: https://readaloudwv.org/volunteer-readers/

## **Intervention & Recovery -**

- Law enforcement appreciation, sober events, Naloxone trainings.
- What have you accomplished?
  - We are looking for a new chair of this committee. So far, only 6 officers have registered for the LEO Luncheon. The People's Choice link is out on Facebook, on the FPC page. Please vote and share the link. The coalition did a Narcan Training with bus drivers and school staff where we gave out 173 Narcan kits. Carri's presentation changed a lot of minds on the importance of carrying Narcan. We, the coalition, need to order more Narcan. Natasha trained Snowshoe employees on how to use Narcan. She gave out 153 kits.
  - If you need Narcan please get in touch with Carri at 304-619-2126

## **Treatment** options in Fayette County

#### New River Health 304-469-2905

Providing MAT and there currently is no waiting list. Medications include Suboxone. The program
requires 4 hours of weekly meetings, behavioral health once a month, random drug screens, and
visiting NRHA once a week are some of the program requirements. Please contact Amy Lively at 304465-2255 and she will conduct an interview and schedule the induction.

#### FMRS 304-574-2100

Providing Substance Use Disorder Therapy with two full time therapists. We have restarted in person groups. Offering individual therapy and group therapy. Medication Assisted Therapy include Suboxone, and Vivitrol. We also offer outpatient services, Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) medication, Alcohol withdraw, and Medication Assisted Treatment Access for Rural Appalachians (MARA) which is a wraparound service providing case management and transportation. Also, the Beckley Treatment Center does provide services for Fayette County residents. They offer counseling and medications include Suboxone, Vivitrol and Methadone.

#### **Fayette County Health Department 304-574-1617**

• Harm Reduction – Wednesdays from 1-4pm at the Health Department or by appointment. The mobile unit is in Smithers and Page every other Thursdays. Applying for licensure to do Harm Reduction in Smithers through the mobile unit and potentially to other communities. Working with FMRS to do low barrier induction and telehealth.

#### Breakthru 304-860-8183

• Providing Medical Management Withdraw from Opioid, Benzodiazepine, and Alcohol. Located within Plateau Medical Center, participants stay on average 3-5 days in a private room within the hospital.

The program has around 2-3 participants each week and participants receive an after can plan prior to leaving. They follow participants for up to a year after completing the program, as of now, 90% of participants are in recovery. They accept Medicare, Medicaid and commercial insurance plans.

#### Veltex 681-422-3338

Medication Assisted Therapy include Vivitrol and Buprenorphine

#### Generations Health & Wellness 681-823-4257

 Currently housed in Oak Hill, offering counseling, urgent care and primary care services. Open every day throughout the week

# **Roundtable**

#### **Katie Johnson – ICE Collaborative**

Our data shows that kids need more mentorship and meaningful activities in the summer months, especially when caregivers are working. In partnership with the Fayette County Park, we are implementing a pilot park program for Summer 2023

### Cindy Whitlock – NRHA & BOE Member

A Grandfamilies Program will start January 17<sup>th</sup> @ Valley PK8.

### Marion Tanner - Retired Teacher & Read Aloud

Energy Express is looking for AmeriCorp volunteers for their summer programming. Need to be enrolled college students.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 24th at Noon